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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE· 


BEFORE THE SECRETARY OF AGRICULTURE 

I 1· 

Inre: ) P. & S. Docket No. D·11·0442 
) 

Larry Conley ) 
) 

Respondent ) 
) 
) Decision without Hearing by 
) Reason of Consent 

This proceeding was instituted under the Packers and Stockyards Act (7 U.S.C. 

§ 181 et seq.), by a Complaint filed by the Deputy Administrator, Packers and 

Stockyards Programs, Grain Inspection, Packers and Stockyards Administration, 

United States Department of Agriculture, alleging that Respondents willfully 

violated the Act and the regulations promulgated thereunder (9 C.F.R. § 201.1 et 

seq.). This decision is entered pursuant to the consent decision provisions of the 

Rules of Practice applicable to this proceeding (7 C.F.R. § 1.138). 

Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations in paragraph I of the 

complaint and specifically admits that the Secretary has jurisdiction in this matter, 

neither admits nor denies the remaining allegations, waives oral hearing and 

further procedure, and consents and agrees, fOl' the purpose of settling this 

procee~ng and for such purpose only, to the entry of this decision. 

Complainant agrees to the entry of this decision. 

1 



Findings of Fact 

1. Larry Conley is an individual whose business mailing address is P.O. 

Box 453, Cooper, Texas 75432. 

2. Larry Conley, at all times material to this complaint, is: 

(a) Engaged in the business of a dealer, buying and selling livestock in 

commerce for his own account or the account of others; 

(b) With Stephen Conley, was responsible for day-to·day direction, 

management, and control of the partnership of Conley & Conley Trading. 

(c) Registered with the Secretary of Agriculture as a dealer to buy and 

sell livestock in commerce, 

3. Larry Conley is no longer registered with the Secretary of Agriculture, 

his registration having expired on June 1, 2011, due to his failure to file an annual 

report. 

4. Conley & Conley Trading is a partnership made up of Respondents 

Larry Conley and Stephen Conley, 
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Conclusions 

Respondent Larry Conley, having admitted the jurisdictional facts, and the 

parties having agreed to the entry of this decision, such decision will be entered. 

Order 

Respondent, his agents and employees, directly or through any corporate or 

other device, in connection with his activities subject to the Act, shall cease and 

desist from failing to pay and failing to pay, when due, the full purchase price of 

livestock. 

Respondent shall keep records that fully and correctly disclose all transactions 

involved in his business, as required by section 401 of the Act (7 U.S.C. § 221), 

including load make-up records, purchases, sales, bank records, and receipts. 

Respondent Larry Conley is prohibited from registering under the Act for 2 

years. 

The provisions of this order shall become final and effective on issuance. 

Copies of this decision shall be served upon the parties. 

Done at Washington, D.C. 

this .12!:.day of (j c,kk2012 

ministrative Law Judge 

3 d' f.J,v\ c,,- t::. 6vL.L ~ 
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Respondent 

eath Hyd 
Respondent 

1iJ:fJ!~-
Jonathan D. Gordy 
Attorney for Complainant 
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UNITED STATES DEPAItTMENT OF AGRIOULTURE ': 
BEFORE THE SECRETARY OF AGRICULTURE 

In ;re: ) P. & S. Docket No. D-ll·0441 
) 

Stel)hen Conley ) 
) 

Respondents ) 
) 
) Decie.t.on without Hearing by 
) Reason of Consent 

This proceeding was instituted und&r tbe Paokers and Sto<::kyl!U'ds Act (7 U.S.C. 

§ 181 at 8~q.), by a Co;mp~aint filad by the Deputy Administrator. Packers and 

Sr.ockyards Programs, ~in I!)e~ection, Packers and Stockyards Adminiatmtion, 

United States Depmment ofAgriaulture, alleging that Respondents wilfully 

violated the Act and the regulationa prottlulgated thereunder (9 C.F.R. § 201.1 et 

seq.). This decision is entered pU1'S",anb to the ~n~nt decision p:EOVieio~'il of the 

Rl.des of Practice s.pplicable to thie prOCl!&ding (7 C.F.R. § l.138). 

Rl!lepondent admite the jurisdictional allegations in para,graph I of the 

com.plaint and specifically admits that the Secretary has jurled~ction :in this matter, 

neither admit nor deny the ftmaining allegations, waives ora.l hearing a.nd ft.uother 

procedure. and coneents and agrees, for the purpose of settling thil; proceeding and 

for et\ch purpose only~ to the entry of this decision. 

COl,'Xlplainant agrees to the entry of this decision. 

Findings of Fa.ct 

1. Stephen Conley is an individu.,l whose bU8mess mailing address is P.O. 

Box saa, Cooper) Texas 75432. 



____,_--=2.'-1it&p-hen.Q01'llaY-,,..at~mea.materiaLto...this-complaint,Ja:-.---- ---r 
(a) Engaged in the btLSineS4 of III dealex-, bUying and selling li.veetock in 

commerce for his own account; 

(b) Witb Larry Conley, is responsible for the day-tn-day direction, 

management, and control of the partnershil'l of Conley & Conley Li"estock. 

(0) Registered with the Seoretary of Agriculture as a dealer to buy and sell 

livestock in commerce. 

3. Larry Conley is an individual whose business mailing addrese i.e P.O. Box 

453. Cooper. Texas 75482. 

4. Larry ConleYt at all time£! matedal to this complaint, la. 

(a) Engaged in the b~iness of a dealer, buy;,ng and selling livesoook in 

comm.l!!!;l;'Ce for. his own account or the ~OCO\lnt of others; 

(b) Wjtb Stephen Conley, was responsible for day·to.day direction, 

management, and control of the partnership of Oonley & Conley Trading. 

(c) Regjstel'ed with the Secretary ofAgriculture aa eo dealer to buy and sell 

livestook: in conunerc9. 

o. Conley & Conley Trading is a partnership nuu!, up o£Respondents 

LB..~ Conley and Stephen Conley. 



Conclusions t· 
! 
\ 

Respondents Stephen Oonley havin,s admitted tl:\e jur-iedictillnal mote and the 

pu.ties ha\'ing agreed. to the Qntry Df this decision, s1leh dedsjon will be Intered. I
I· 

O:l'der 

Respondent Stephen Conley his apnts and employees, dJ.rectlyor through any 

~rporate or other device.. in eonnaotion with their llt;:tivities subject: to the Aot, /Shall 

ceast! sand desist from failing to pay and. failing to pa.y) when due. the full purchase 

pl;'icQ of livestock. 

Respondent StephC!ln Conley shall keep records tha.t fully and oonectly dil3close 

all transactions involved :i.n their business, as 1'Qquired by section 401 of the Act (7 

U.S.C. § 221), includinr lDad make-up records, purchases, sa1os~ ban~ recorQs, and receipts. 

Respondent St.ephen Conley, hie a.gents and employees. direotJy or througb any 

corporate or other daviee, in connecti.on with their activj,ties subject to the Act, shall 

oeaSfl and dee'.et from operating 8\5 a dealer subject to the Act without maintaining I. 
I 

an adequate bond or bond equtv-alent as 'required by the Aot and the regulations. 

Reapondent Steflhen Conley is suspend.ed as a regi&t1.'~nt under the Act fur 5 

years, and thereafter- until he has been proper!,' bcm.d.ed as required by tha Act and 

tdlgulations. 



The provisi~ ofthi& order shall become final li/,nd. e£feotive on issuance. 

Copies of this decision shall be served upon the parties. 

Done at WBBhington, D.C. 

this./,..1!'da:y o!OcdoW, 2012, 

~({~~ve Law Judge 

-.J ~ \c...e--;( i::> J I((l;'& 

~=;;::<~er . 
Attorney for Reepondent 

f)2 
onathan D. Gordy 

Attort'l.~y fol' Complainant 


